
From:
To:
Cc: Malcolm Norwood
Subject: Lloyd"s Lane Estates Revised Drawing Set
Date: Monday, August 19, 2024 3:25:26 PM
Attachments: image001.jpg

GW-14023 - Lloyd"s Lane Estates (Stamped Aug. 19, 2024).pdf

Hi Matthew,

Please find attached updated drawing set for Lloyd’s Lane Estates.

We have revised the location of the Canada Post Mail Boxes and the Garbage Enclosure to the NW
corner of Lot 13.

We have removed the two (2) traffic islands from Lloyd’s Lane.

We have revised the surface of Lloyd’s Lane from Tar and Chip to compacted Granular A.  This
change does not affect the stormwater management plan.

Sincerely,

Martin Burger
President
M.Eng., P.Eng.

Unit 640, 654 Norris Court
Kingston, ON  K7P 2R9
613-634-1789 (Office)
mburger@groundengineer.ca
www.groundengineer.ca

▲ We provide technical advice and design innovative engineered solutions to safeguard the
land and the water.     ▲

tel:6136341789
mailto:mburger@groundengineer.ca
http://www.groundengineer.ca/
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GENERAL NOTES:


1.THE ORIGINAL TOPOGRAPHY AND GROUND ELEVATIONS, SERVICING
AND SURVEY DATA SHOWN ON THIS PLAN ARE SUPPLIED FOR
INFORMATION PURPOSES ONLY.  IT SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF
THE CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY THE ACCURACY OF ALL INFORMATION
OBTAINED FROM THESE PLANS.  ALL DIMENSIONS AND INVERTS MUST BE
VERIFIED PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. IF THERE IS ANY DISCREPANCY THE
CONTRACTOR IS TO NOTIFY THE ENGINEER PROMPTLY.


2.ALL ELEVATIONS ARE GEODETIC AND UTILIZE METRIC UNITS UNLESS
OTHERWISE NOTED.


3.THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT
LOCATION, SIZE, MATERIAL AND ELEVATIONS OF ALL EXISTING UTILITIES
PRIOR TO COMMENCING CONSTRUCTION.  PROTECT AND ASSUME ALL
RESPONSIBILITY FOR EXISTING UTILITIES WHETHER OR NOT SHOWN ON
THE DRAWINGS.  IF THERE ARE ANY DISCREPANCIES THE CONTRACTOR IS
TO NOTIFY THE ENGINEER PROMPTLY.  GAS, HYDRO, CABLE, TELEPHONE,
OR ANY OTHER UTILITY THAT MAY EXIST ON SITE MUST BE LOCATED BY
ITS OWN UTILITIES AND VERIFIED.


4.ALL UNDERGROUND SERVICES, MATERIALS AND INSTALLATIONS TO BE
IN ACCORDANCE WITH ONTARIO PROVINCIAL STANDARDS AND
SPECIFICATIONS UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED (OPSS).


5.ALL DISTURBED AREAS TO BE RESTORED TO ORIGINAL CONDITION OR
BETTER UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED.  ANY GRASSED AREAS
DISTURBED ARE TO BE REINSTATED WITH MINIMUM 100MM TOPSOIL AND
SEED.


6.THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL LAYOUT FOR
CONSTRUCTION PURPOSES.


7.CONTRACTOR TO OBTAIN AND PAY FOR ALL NECESSARY PERMITS FROM
THE COUNTY, MUNICIPALITY AND/OR CONSERVATION
AUTHORITY PRIOR TO COMMENCING CONSTRUCTION.


8. EXCAVATE AND DISPOSE OF ALL EXCESS EXCAVATED  MATERIAL, SUCH
AS ASPHALT, CURBING AND DEBRIS, OFF SITE TO THE SATISFACTION OF
THE ENGINEER OR  LOCAL AUTHORITY.


9. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL
AND SAFETY MEASURES DURING THE CONSTRUCTION PERIOD, INCLUDING
THE SUPPLY, INSTALLATION, AND REMOVAL OF ALL NECESSARY SIGNAGE
AND SPECIFICATIONS.


10. DO NOT ALTER GRADING WITHOUT THE PRIOR APPROVAL OF THE
TOWNSHIP.


11. PROVIDE POSITIVE DRAINAGE AWAY FROM BUIDLING.


12. ALL DIMENSIONS AND INVERTS MUST BE VERIFIED BEFORE
CONSTRUCTION, IF THERE IS ANY DISCREPANCY THE CONTRACTOR MUST
NOTIFY THE ENGINEER PROMPTLY.


13. HYDRO, GAS AND BELL SERVICE LOCATIONS SUBJECT TO THE
APPROVAL AGENCY:


TELEPHONE SERVICE:  WTC COMMUNICATIONS
ELECTRICAL SERVICE: HYDRO ONE
GAS SERVICE: N/A
CABLE SERVICE: WTC COMMUNICATIONS


INSTALLATION TO BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH CURRENT CODES AND
STANDARDS OF APPROVAL AGENCIES (BELL, ESA) AND THE TOWNSHIP OF
RIDEAU LAKES


14. CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE SHOP DRAWINGS FOR REVIEW AND
APPROVAL.


15. EXISTING ENTRANCE TO BE REMOVED AND REPLACED AS SPECIFIED.


16. TOPSOIL TO BE STRIPPED AND SUBGRADE TO BE COMPACTED TO  95%
SPD.


17. ALL SIDEWALKS AND CONCRETE PADS TO BE INSTALLED ON 150mm
THICK GRANULAR 'A' BASE COMPACT TO 98%SPD UNLESS OTHERWISE
STATED.


18. GRANULAR 'A' AND GRANULAR 'B' TO BE COMPACTED TO 98%SPD
UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED.


STORM


19.  ALL CULVERTS TO BE CSP 2.0mm THICK.


20.  ALL DRAINAGE SWALES, RETENTION SWALES, AND DITCHES TO BE
REINSTATED WITH 100mm OF TOPSOIL AND SEED


21. RIP RAP STRIPS TO BE MINIMUM DEPTH OF 0.20m AND BE LINED WITH
NON WOVEN GEOTEXTILE TERRAFIX 270R OR EQUIVALENT


ENVIRONMENTAL


22. EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROLS SHALL BE INSTALLED PRIOR TO
CONSTRUCTION AND MONITORED AND MAINTAINED BY THE CONTRACTOR
UNTIL COMPLETION. THE TEMPORARY SEDIMENT AND EROSION CONTROL
MEASURES MUST BE REMOVED ONCE THE SITE HAS BEEN STABILIZED
AND SITE WORKS COMPLETED.


23. REGARDLESS OF SITE SPECIFIC ITEMS DETAILED ON THE PLANS, THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES TO SUIT
THE PROPOSED WORK METHODS TO CONTROL SEDIMENT FROM RUNNING
OFF THE SITE OR INTO WATER BEARING FEATURES PRIOR TO ANY
DISTURBANCE.  FOLLOWING CONSTRUCTION, DISTURBED AREAS, AS
WELL AS PROPOSED GRASSED AND VEGETATED SURFACES SHALL BE
REINSTATED..


24. IN THE EVENT THAT HUMAN REMAINS ARE ENCOUNTERED DURING
CONSTRUCTION, THE MINISTRY OF CITIZENSHIP, CULTURE AND
RECREATION SHALL BE NOTIFIED IMMEDIATELY AND THE REGISTRAR OR
DEPUTY REGISTRAR OF THE CEMETARIES REGULATION UNIT OF THE
MINISTRY OF CONSUMER AND COMMERCIAL RELATIONS (416) 362-8392,
SHALL BE NOTIFIED IMMEDIATELY.


25. IN THE EVENT THAT BURIED ARCHEOLOGICAL REMAINS ARE FOUND
DURING CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES, THE MINISTRY OF CITIZENSHIP,
CULTURE AND RECREATION SHALL BE NOTIFIED IMMEDIATELY.


26. WHILE UNDERTAKING CLEARING, DEMOLITION, EXCAVATION OR
CONSTRUCTION THE OWNER AND THEIR CONTRACTORS SHALL BE
VIGILANT FOR THE POTENTIAL PRESENCE OF UNDERGROUND FUEL
TANKS, CONTAMINATED SOIL OR GROUNDWATER, BURIED WASTE OR
ABANDONED WATER WELLS.  IF ANY OF THE ABOVE ARE ENCOUNTERED
OR SUSPECTED, THE OWNER SHALL ENSURE THAT:


(A) THE MINISTRY OF ENVIRONMENT IS ADVISED THAT 
CONTAMINANTS OR WASTES HAVE BEEN DISCOVERED OR ARE
SUSPECTED.


(B) ANY SOIL OR GROUNDWATER CONTAMINATION ENCOUNTERED IS
REMEDIATED TO APPLICABLE STANDARDS AS DEFINED WITHIN O.REG OR
AS REVISED;


(C) ANY WASTES GENERATED BY SITE CLEAN-UPS ARE MANAGED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH APPLICABLE LAWS AND STANDARDS;


(D) ANY ABANDONED FUEL TANKS ENCOUNTERED ARE
DECOMMISSIONED IN ACCORDANCE WITH APPLICABLE LAWS AND
STANDARDS;


(E) ANY UNUSED WATER WELLS (DRILLED OR DUG) ARE PROPERLY
ABANDONED IN ACCORDANCE WITH ONTARIO REGULATIONS 903 - 
WELLS OR AS ADVISED;


(F) IF IT APPEARS LIKELY THAT CONTAMINATION EXTENDS BEYOND
THE BOUNDARIES OF THE SUBJECT PROPERTY, THE OWNER 
NOTIFIES THE LOCAL OFFICE OF THE MINISTRY OF ENVIRONMEN;


(G) CONSTRUCTION WASTES ARE NOT TO BE BURIED WITHIN THE
PROPERTY THAT IS THE SUBJECT OF THIS AGREEMENT, AND


(H)THE OWNER AND THEIR CONTRACTORS REPORT ALL SPILLS TO
THE MINISTRY OF THE ENVIRONMENT'S SPILLS ACTION CENTRE 
(1-800-268-6060) AND TO THE MUNICIPALITY  (613 546-4291 EXT.
FORTHWITH.


EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL


27. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL IMPLEMENT BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES
TO PROVIDE FOR PROTECTION OF THE AREA DRAINAGE SYSTEM AND THE
RECEIVING WATERCOURSE, DURING CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES. THIS
INCLUDES LIMITING THE AMOUNT OF EXPOSED SOIL. USING FILTER CLOTH
UNDER GRATES OF CATCH BASINS AND MANHOLES AND INSTALLING SILT
FENCES AND OTHER SEDIMENT TRAPS.


28. ALL TEMPORARY EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES
SHALL BE MONITORED BY THE CONTRACTOR TO ENSURE THEY ARE IN
EFFECTIVE WORKING ORDER. THE CONDITION OF THE CONTROL
MEASURES SHALL BE MONITORED PRIOR TO ANY FORECAST STORM
EVENT AND FOLLOWING A STORM EVENT.


29. SEDIMENT THAT IS ACCUMULATED BY THE TEMPORARY EROSION AND
SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE REMOVED BY THE
CONTRACTOR IN A MANNER THAT AVOIDS ESCAPE OF SEDIMENT TO THE
DOWNSTREAM SIDE OF THE CONTROL MEASURE AND AVOIDS DAMAGE TO
THE CONTROL MEASURE.


31. AT THE DISCRETION OF THE PROJECT MANAGER OR MUNICIPAL STAFF,
ADDITIONAL SILT CONTROL DEVICES SHALL BE INSTALLED AT
DESIGNATED LOCATIONS.


32. FOR STRAW BALE FLOW CHECK USE OPSD 219.180. FOR SILT FENCE
BARRIER USE OPSD 219.110.
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